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From:                              ArauzHaase, Lillian (USACAN) <Lillian.ArauzHaase@usdoj.gov>
Sent:                               Friday, September 12, 2014 11:02 AM
To:                                   ArauzHaase, Lillian (USACAN)
Subject:                          Missing Child
 
FYI –
 
From: Langlie, Emily (USAWAW) 
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 10:14 AM
To: Badden, Gerri (USAOR); ArauzHaase, Lillian (USACAN); Mrozek, Thom (USACAC); Eileen.Frison@usdoj.gov; Enoki, Elliot (USAHI); Thornton, Kelly (USACAS) [Contractor]
Subject: FW: Request for assistance -- Please disseminate
 
USAO colleagues – could you consider sending this notice to your press lists?  We need to locate this boat and it could have headed to Hawaii, Alaska, Oregon or California – thank you – Emily
Langlie WDWA (206) 553-4110
 

Attention Reporters:  The FBI and U.S. Attorney’s Office Western District of Washington are asking you to publicize this information so we can locate
this child.  Hanson is believed to be extremely volatile and authorities are gravely concerned about the child’s safety.  The public is requested to
immediately call the Seattle FBI at (206) 622-0460 or 911 with any information.
 

ACTIVE Missing and Endangered Person : 
Billy Hanson - Seattle city, WA 
09/12/2014 00:09:35 MST

If you have any information please CALL FBI at (206) 622-0460 or 911

We have just received this important information regarding a missing person in Seattle City, WA King County County.
 Seattle PD (King Co.)  is looking for a missing person who was last seen at 7001 Seaview Avenue NW Seattle City, WA

The person's name is :

Billy Ginger Hanson , he is a 9Year(s) old Caucasian Male with Brown hair and Brown eyes . He is believed to be 4 ft , weighting 90 Lbs . He was last seen wearing No shirt, black knee-length
surf shorts, no shoes. .

Authorities say that the missing person may be in the company of Jeffrey Ford Hanson , he is a 46Year(s) old Caucasian Male with Blonde hair and Blue eyes . He is believed to be 5 ft and 5 in , weighting 160 Lbs
.

They may be traveling in a 1976 White Cooper vehicle , with license plate: WA #Wn6753nz
If you have any information on the whereabouts of this person, please contact 2065832111 immediately.

 

Victim: Billy Ginger Hanson
Name: Billy Ginger Hanson Eye Color: Brown

Hair Color: Brown Age: 9 Year(s) old

Ethnicity: Caucasian Weight: 90 Lbs

Gender: Male Height: 4 feet

 

Identity Features: No Information Provided

 

Clothing Features: No shirt, black knee-length surf shorts, no shoes.

 

 

https://aagps-leap-test-photos.s3.amazonaws.com/1410504573_billy_g_hanson.jpg
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Suspect: Jeffrey Ford Hanson
Name: Jeffrey Ford Hanson Eye Color: Blue

Hair Color: Blonde Age: 46 Year(s) old

Ethnicity: Caucasian Weight: 160 Lbs

Gender: Male Height: 5 feet and 5 inches

 

Identity Features: No Information Provided

 

Clothing Features: No Information Provided

 

 
 

Vehicle: 1976 White Cooper Unknown

Vehicle Photo Indicated above
might not be the exact
representation of the vehicle

Color: White Year: 1976

Make: Cooper License State: WA

Model: Unknown License #: #wn6753nz

Style: sailboat

 

Description: 6 inch red stripe along the side, white fiberglass hull, named "Draco"

 
 

Incident: Seattle City, WA
Incident

Date: 08/28/2014

Incident
Time: 10:00:00 MST

Missing
From: Seattle City, WA

Incident
Summary:

Billy Ginger Hanson, a 9 year old white male is believed to have been abducted by his biological father from Shilshole Bay Marina, 7001 Seaview Avenue
Northwest. Hanson was due to return to his mother in Pennsylvania on September Fourth but never boarded the flight. Billy is 4 feet tall and 90 pounds with
brown hair and brown eyes, and was last seen wearing black knee-length surf shorts with no shirt or shoes. His father, Jeffrey Ford Hanson is a 46 year old
white male, 5 feet 5 inches, 160 pounds with blond hair and blue eyes. Jeffrey is a known drug abuser and is possibly taking the child to the San Juan Islands,
Mexico, or Tahiti driving a white 1976 Cooper sailboat with a 6 inch red stripe along the side, Washington license plate W N 6 7 5 3 N Z and named "Draco." If
you have any information about this endangered missing person, please call 9 1 1.

To Download This Alert Incident Summary Audio File Click here

https://aagps-leap-test-photos.s3.amazonaws.com/1410504703_jeffrey_hanson.jpg
https://aagps-leap-test-photos.s3.amazonaws.com/1410504940_76_cooper_sailboat.jpg
http://maps.google.com/maps/api/staticmap?center=Seattle%20City,%20WA&zoom=13&size=500x500&maptype=roadmap&sensor=false&key=ABQIAAAAweSnA4-ILS_-SlOlz-ym1hS3WHZrbsOPOjDYmQxkF6xqIJ7j3xQUohf2TRwoR3kLmuG1D38NDTRxog
https://aagps-leap-audio.s3.amazonaws.com/alertaudio_108_1410504250845.mp3


file:///Z|/R I O D E L L T I M E S . C O M/DepartmentofJusticeNorthernDistrictofCalifornia/9.12.14AmberAlert/index.html[9/12/2014 11:22:12 AM]

Brought to you by AmberAlert.com

 


	Local Disk
	Z:\R I O D E L L T I M E S . C O M\DepartmentofJusticeNorthernDistrictofCalifornia\9.12.14AmberAlert\index.html


